
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

FW: FOIL 24-12433

655 MIDDLE COUNTRY RD CORAM NY 11727

From: foil <foil@brookhavenny.gov>
Sent: Monday, June 10, 2024 6:54 PM

Subject: FOIL 24-12433
 

 
There are no known Law Department, Building Department or Housing violations for this
parcel.  Should you require a Department of Recycling and Sustainable Materials
Management violation search, kindly contact 631-451-6222.
 

To: foil <foil@brookhavenny.gov>
Subject: VIOLATIONS: Online Foil Submission Kevin Smith
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 

SCTM of Record(s) Being Sought: 0200-448.00-05.00-040.000
Address of Record(s) Being Sought: 655 MIDDLE COUNTRY RD CORAM NY 11727
Desired Records Sought: Hello, Our firm has been requested to research the referenced property
for any BUILDING PERMITS, CODE VIOLATION & SPECIAL ASSESSMENT FEES on record in any city,
town, village, or port authority. Address : 655 MIDDLE COUNTRY RD CORAM NY 11727 Parcel :
0200-448.00-05.00-040.000
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DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this message is proprietary and/or confidential and may
be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient of this communication, you are hereby notified
to: (i) delete the message and all copies; (ii) do not disclose, distribute or use the message in any
manner; and (iii) notify the sender immediately. (iv) The recipient should check this email and any
attachments for the presence of malware. The company accepts no liability for any damage caused
by any Malware transmitted by this email.
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